
OSAWATOMIE CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA 

January 10, 2019 

6:30 p.m., Memorial Hall 

 
 

 

1. Call to order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Invocation  

5. Consent Agenda 

Consent Agenda items will be acted upon by one motion unless a Council member requests 

an item be removed for discussion and separate action. 

A. January 10th Agenda 

B. Council Minutes from December 13, 2018 

C. Register Report 2018-12 

D. Pay Application – Tyler Technologies – Finance/Utility - $7,479.69 

E. Pay Application – JEO Consulting – Electric Generation Project –$1,837.50 

6. Comments from the Public  

Citizen participation will be limited to 5 minutes.  Stand & be recognized by the Mayor.  

7. Presentations & Proclamations  

8. Public Hearings 

9. Unfinished Business 

10. New Business 

A. KMEA Director Appointments 

B. MRWAD Director Appointments 

C. New Police Car Purchase 

11. Council Report 

12. Mayor’s Report  

13. City Manager & Staff Reports 

14. Executive Sessions 

A. Non-Elected Personnel  

15. Other Discussion/Motions 

16. Adjourn 

 

 

 

NEXT REGULAR MEETING – January 24, 2019 

 



 

 

Osawatomie, Kansas. December 13, 2018.  The Council Meeting was held in Memorial 

Hall. Mayor Mark Govea called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. Council members present were 

Dickinson, Diehm, Hampson, LaDuex, Macek, Maichel (left at 7:20pm) and Wright.  Councilman 

Walmann was absent.  City Staff present at the meeting were: City Clerk Tammy Seamands, City 

Attorney Dick Wetzler, City Manager Don Cawby, Fire Chief Brian Love and Police Chief David 

Ellis.  Members of the public were: Dustin Brinkerhoff and Doug Carder with Miami County 

Republic. 

 

 INVOCATION.    Dustin Brinkerhoff, Victory Baptist Church 

 

 CONSENT AGENDA.   Approval of December 13th Agenda; November 8th and 29th 

Minutes; Register Reports 2018-11; 2019 CMB Permits and Pay Application – Tyler Technologies 

– Finance/Utility - $12,938.88  Motion made by Hampson, seconded by Dickinson to Approve 

the Consent Agenda as presented with the November 29th Minutes pulled out.  Yeas:  All.  Motion 

made by Hampson, seconded by Dickinson with the correction of the November 29th Minutes to 

say the meeting was held in the conference room at City Hall and not Memorial Hall.  Yeas:  All. 

 

 COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC.    

 

 Dustin Brinkerhoff, Victory Baptist Church, this coming Sunday at 6:30pm will be their 

annual Christmas program.  They will be doing Christmas caroling around town.  Several activities 

planned for the next year. 

 

 PRESENTATIONS.  None. 

 

 PUBLIC HEARINGS. 

 

 PROPOSED 2018 BUDGET AMENDMENTS. Opened at 6:35 p.m. and closed at 6:36 

p.m.  No comments from the public. 

   

 UNFINISHED BUSINESS.    

 

 2018 BUDGET AMENDMENTS.  Motion made by Maichel, seconded by LaDuex to 

Approve the 2018 Budget Amendments. Yeas:  All. 

 

 RESOLUTION – SET HEARING DATE FOR RECOMMENDED CONDEMNATIONS.    

Motion made by LaDuex, seconded by Hampson to Set January 29th as a Hearing Date for the 

Recommended Condemnations that was presented at the November 29th meeting.  Yeas:  All. 

 

 NEW BUSINESS.   

 

 ORDINANCE – CONTRACTOR LICENSING.  City Manager Cawby presented a draft 

ordinance with the approach to allow a dual option for contractors licensing: continuing the 

reciprocal licensing and also allowing direct licensing.  Direct licensing would require the 

contractor to supply the city with their continued education, as well as the fee would be a little 



 

 

higher.  Motion made by Dickinson, seconded by Hampson to Approve the Ordinance as 

presented.  Yeas:  All. 

 

RESOLUTION – 2019 ANNUAL FEES.  Cawby explains the fees highlighted in red are 

the fees that are presented to change, which are the direct licensing fees for contractors licensing 

and a few small edits. Motion made by Maichel, seconded by Hampson to Approve the 2019 

Annual Fees.  Yeas:  All. 

 

RESOLUTION – 2019 GAAP WAIVER.  Motion made by LaDuex, seconded by Maichel 

to Approve the 2019 GAAP Waiver.  Yeas:  All. 

 

COUNTY FIRE BOARD GOVERNANCE DISCUSSION.  City Manager Cawby and Fire 

Chief Love discussed options being discussed by the County Commission considering the future 

of the Rural Fire Board and its operations. 

  

 COUNCIL REPORTS.  None.  

 

 MAYOR’S REPORT.   

 

 Reminder that the employee lunch will be tomorrow at noon. 

   

 CITY MANAGER & STAFF REPORTS.  None.  

 

 EXECUTIVE SESSION.   Motion made by LaDuex, seconded by Hampson to go into 

executive session for Confidential Information of a Business – Economic Development Incentives 

to include City Manager, City Attorney and City Clerk for ten minutes to come back at 7:20 p.m.  

Yeas: All.  No Action Taken 

 

 Motion made by LaDuex, seconded by Hampson to go into executive session for Non-

Elected Personnel – Employment Contract to include City Manager, City Attorney and City Clerk 

for fifteen minutes to come back at 7:35 p.m.  Yeas:  All.  No Action Taken. 

 

 OTHER DISCUSSION/MOTIONS. 

  

 Motion made by Dickinson, seconded by Hampson to adjourn. Yeas:  All.  Mayor declared 

the meeting adjourned at 7:36 p.m. 

 

                    /s/ Ashley Kobe                       

         Ashley Kobe, Executive Assistant  



01-04-2019 02:35 PM                         C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 12-31-2018                              PAGE:     1

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

ACE PEST CONTROL LLC GARY COOPER       12/07/18 PEST CONTROL               GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                 135.00

                                       12/07/18 PEST CONTROL               GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT               45.00

                                       12/07/18 PEST CONTROL               GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          80.00

                                       12/07/18 PEST CONTROL               GENERAL OPERATING  CABIN                           45.00

                                       12/07/18 PEST CONTROL               GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         45.00

                                       12/07/18 PEST CONTROL               TOURISM            CABIN                           45.00

                                       12/07/18 PEST CONTROL               GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL                80.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             475.00

 

AES LAWN PARTS                         12/31/18 CONTROL BRACKET            GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS                29.00

                                       12/07/18 CARBURETOR                 GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS               158.76_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             187.76

 

ALL PHASE BUSINESS SUPPLIES INC        12/31/18 INGENICO                   GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL               335.64_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             335.64

 

ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC                   12/07/18 BANANA PEELER              ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION          245.61

                                       12/20/18 BOOM WIPES                 ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION          101.65_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             347.26

 

AMERICAN TEXTILE MILLS                 12/31/18 WIPES                      GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN         442.65_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             442.65

 

ANIXTER INC                            12/20/18 COVER                      ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION          122.85

                                       12/20/18 LED COBRA HEAD LIGHTS      ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION          747.25

                                       12/31/18 METER                      CIP - ELECTRIC     INVALID DEPARTMENT             198.00

                                       12/20/18 METER CAN                  CIP - ELECTRIC     INVALID DEPARTMENT             465.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,533.10

 

APPARATUS SERVICES LLC                 12/07/18 PACKING WAS ADJUSTED       GENERAL OPERATING  FIRE                            81.30

                                       12/20/18 REPAIR REGULATOR, AIR LEAK GENERAL OPERATING  FIRE                         1,259.62_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,340.92

 

APPLIED MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES           12/20/18 SAFETY GLASSES             ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION          174.09_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             174.09

 

ARROWHEAD SCIENTIFIC INC ARROWHEAD FOR 12/07/18 GLOVES                     GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          74.75_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              74.75

 

AT&T                                   12/07/18 RTU'S                      ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC PRODUCTION            222.67_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             222.67

 

BAKER & TAYLOR                         12/20/18 BOOKS                      GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         22.22_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              22.22

 

BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES               12/31/18 REDUCER/ADAPTER            ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION           59.80_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              59.80

 

BRADLEY AIR CONDITIONING & HEATING     12/31/18 BLOWER CONTROL             GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT              222.70_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             222.70

 

BRENT'S GLASS CO.                      12/31/18 WINDSHIELD                 GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                         220.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             220.00

 

BREWER'S AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR INC         12/31/18 TOWING                     GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                         141.00

                                       12/07/18 BATTERY                    GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                         132.95



01-04-2019 02:35 PM                         C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 12-31-2018                              PAGE:     2

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                       12/31/18 BATTERY                    GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS               132.95

                                       12/07/18 TIRE DISPOSAL              GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN          14.00

                                       12/20/18 BREWER'S AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN          15.98_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             436.88

 

CARROT TOP INDUSTRIES INC              12/20/18 FLAG                       TOURISM            CABIN                          167.72_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             167.72

 

DON CAWBY                              12/07/18 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT       GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                 644.81_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             644.81

 

CENTURYLINK                            12/07/18 LONG DISTANCE              GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  15.81

                                       12/07/18 LONG DISTANCE              GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          18.24_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              34.05

 

CENTURYLINK                            12/31/18 RTU'S                      ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC PRODUCTION            236.56_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             236.56

 

CENTURYLINK                            12/07/18 TELEPHONE SERVICE          GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                 111.36

                                       12/07/18 TELEPHONE SERVCIE          GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                         115.37

                                       12/07/18 TELEPHONE SERVICE          GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                        115.33

                                       12/07/18 TELEPHONE SERVICE          GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL               137.53

                                       12/07/18 TELEPHONE SERVICE          GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL                56.56_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             536.15

 

CHAMPION BRANDS LLC                    12/07/18 WIPER BLADES, OIL DRY      GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN          71.02

                                       12/07/18 OIL                        GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN          65.76

                                       12/07/18 GLOVES                     GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN         190.80

                                       12/20/18 BLADES                     GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN          46.40

                                       12/20/18 TRANSMISSION FLUID         GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN         560.10

                                       12/20/18 GLOVES                     GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN          95.40

                                       12/07/18 CONTAINER REFUND           GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN          20.00-

                                       12/07/18 OIL DRY                    GENERAL OPERATING  FIRE                           195.75_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,205.23

 

WANDA CHISAM                           12/07/18 CLEANING OF OLD STONE CHUR TOURISM            CABIN                          442.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             442.00

 

CHRIS' CAFE                            12/20/18 COOKIES, BROWNIES          GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  25.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              25.00

 

CITY ELECTRICAL SUPPLY COMPANY         12/31/18 WIRE LOCKING DEVICE        GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                 144.04

                                       12/31/18 WIRE, BOX, CLAMP           GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN         228.41

                                       12/31/18 COVER, JBOX                GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN          48.72

                                       12/31/18 LED LAMPS                  GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                        306.25

                                       12/07/18 ADAPTER, HUB, CLAMPS, NIPP ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION          532.20

                                       12/31/18 FILLER PLATE               ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION           42.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,301.62

 

CITY OF BALDWIN CITY                   12/31/18 MXU'S                      WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION           2,000.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,000.00

 

CITY OF OSAWATOMIE                     12/07/18 KEADY-MEM HALL REFUND      GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               100.00

                                       12/07/18 MATHIS-MEM HALL REFUND     GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               100.00

                                       12/07/18 REFUND BONDS               GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               130.00

                                       12/07/18 FLEX SPENDING CARDS        GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               943.82



01-04-2019 02:35 PM                         C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 12-31-2018                              PAGE:     3

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                       12/27/18 FLEX SPENDING CARDS        GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               948.97

                                       12/07/18 UTILITIES                  GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                 352.92

                                       12/07/18 UTILITIES                  GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                 131.49

                                       12/07/18 CYNTHIA BRUNS-CHRISTMAS TR GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                 250.00

                                       12/07/18 DOLLAR GENERAL-SUPPLIES    GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  12.75

                                       12/07/18 SEAMANDS-MILEAGE, MEALS    GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                 244.50

                                       12/07/18 UTILITIES                  GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                         734.39

                                       12/07/18 ELLIS-MILEAGE              GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                         112.27

                                       12/07/18 UTILITIES                  GENERAL OPERATING  CABIN                          128.80

                                       12/07/18 UTILITIES                  GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS               830.36

                                       12/31/18 UTILITIES                  GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS               448.16

                                       12/07/18 UTILITIES                  GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN          94.09

                                       12/07/18 UTILITIES                  GENERAL OPERATING  FIRE                           113.89

                                       12/07/18 CHICKEN ANNIES-FIRE DEPT B GENERAL OPERATING  FIRE                           884.19

                                       12/07/18 UTILITIES                  GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                        228.82

                                       12/07/18 FLEX SPENDING CARDS        WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               123.64

                                       12/27/18 FLEX SPENDING CARDS        WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               115.92

                                       12/07/18 UTILITIES                  WATER              WATER TREATMENT              2,997.11

                                       12/07/18 UTILITIES                  WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION           1,166.78

                                       12/07/18 FLEX SPENDING CARDS        ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               177.88

                                       12/27/18 FLEX SPENDING CARDS        ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               177.88

                                       12/07/18 DEPOSIT REFUNDS            ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC ADMINISTRATIO       4,975.00

                                       12/07/18 DEPOSIT REFUNDS            ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC ADMINISTRATIO          93.83

                                       12/07/18 UTILITIES                  ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION          517.24

                                       12/07/18 FLEX SPENDING CARDS        SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                23.66

                                       12/27/18 FLEX SPENDING CARDS        SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                26.23

                                       12/07/18 UTILITIES                  SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,045.88

                                       12/07/18 UTILITIES                  TOURISM            CABIN                           15.91

                                       12/07/18 FIRE WIVES-PARADE FLOAT    TOURISM            LIGHTS ON THE LAKE              50.00

                                       12/07/18 FLEX SPENDING CARDS        GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL                38.46

                                       12/27/18 FLEX SPENDING CARDS        GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL                38.46_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          20,373.30

 

CJ FEED & SUPPLY INC                   12/07/18 BOOTS                      WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION             216.43_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             216.43

 

COLEMAN EQUIPMENT INC.                 12/07/18 WHEEL                      WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION             242.25_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             242.25

 

CORE & MAIN LP                         12/07/18 CORE & MAIN LP             WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION             147.93

                                       12/31/18 CLAMP, BONNETT HOUSING     WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION             780.39

                                       12/31/18 CABLE, COUPLER             WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION             180.96_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,109.28

 

CORRECT CARE SOLUTIONS LLC             12/07/18 INMATE HEALTHCARE REPRICIN GENERAL OPERATING  MUNICIPAL COURT                 18.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              18.00

 

CYBERGOLF                              12/07/18 WEBSITE HOSTING, EMAIL MAR GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL               285.00

                                       12/07/18 WEBSITE HOSTING, EMAIL MAR GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL               285.00

                                       12/07/18 WEBSITE HOSTING, EMAIL MAR GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL               285.00

                                       12/07/18 WEBSITE HOSTING EMAIL MARK GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL               285.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,140.00

 

DESIGN MECHANICAL INC                  12/20/18 REPLACE IGNITION MODULE    GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION               2,112.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,112.50

 



01-04-2019 02:35 PM                         C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 12-31-2018                              PAGE:     4

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

DISH NETWORK                           12/20/18 SERVICES                   GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL               114.02_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             114.02

 

DONNA & VIOLA'S SHIRTS & ETC.          12/31/18 SWEATSHIRTS                GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                         150.70_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             150.70

 

DAVID DOSSEY                           12/31/18 DAVID DOSSEY               GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                       1,400.00

                                       12/07/18 PD SERVER SET UP AND EXCHA TECHNOLOGY FUND -  POLICE                       1,400.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,800.00

 

EFTPS                                  12/12/18 FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS       GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL             5,304.96

                                       12/27/18 FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS       GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL             5,242.88

                                       12/12/18 SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDIN GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,875.05

                                       12/27/18 SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDIN GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL             4,142.27

                                       12/12/18 MEDICARE WITHHOLINGS       GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               906.31

                                       12/27/18 MEDICARE WITHHOLINGS       GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               968.85

                                       12/12/18 FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS       WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               587.34

                                       12/27/18 FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS       WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               769.07

                                       12/12/18 SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDIN WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               484.92

                                       12/27/18 SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDIN WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               488.37

                                       12/12/18 MEDICARE WITHHOLINGS       WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               113.40

                                       12/27/18 MEDICARE WITHHOLINGS       WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               114.23

                                       12/12/18 SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDIN WATER              WATER ADMINISTRATION            32.17

                                       12/27/18 SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDIN WATER              WATER ADMINISTRATION            32.22

                                       12/12/18 MEDICARE WITHHOLINGS       WATER              WATER ADMINISTRATION             7.52

                                       12/27/18 MEDICARE WITHHOLINGS       WATER              WATER ADMINISTRATION             7.53

                                       12/12/18 SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDIN WATER              WATER TREATMENT                200.14

                                       12/27/18 SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDIN WATER              WATER TREATMENT                262.52

                                       12/12/18 MEDICARE WITHHOLINGS       WATER              WATER TREATMENT                 46.80

                                       12/27/18 MEDICARE WITHHOLINGS       WATER              WATER TREATMENT                 61.40

                                       12/12/18 SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDIN WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION             252.62

                                       12/27/18 SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDIN WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION             193.65

                                       12/12/18 MEDICARE WITHHOLINGS       WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION              59.09

                                       12/27/18 MEDICARE WITHHOLINGS       WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION              45.30

                                       12/12/18 FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS       ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               854.88

                                       12/27/18 FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS       ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,026.46

                                       12/12/18 SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDIN ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               714.78

                                       12/27/18 SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDIN ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               775.87

                                       12/12/18 MEDICARE WITHHOLINGS       ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               167.17

                                       12/27/18 MEDICARE WITHHOLINGS       ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               181.45

                                       12/12/18 SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDIN ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC ADMINISTRATIO          48.26

                                       12/27/18 SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDIN ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC ADMINISTRATIO          48.33

                                       12/12/18 MEDICARE WITHHOLINGS       ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC ADMINISTRATIO          11.29

                                       12/27/18 MEDICARE WITHHOLINGS       ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC ADMINISTRATIO          11.30

                                       12/12/18 SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDIN ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC PRODUCTION            200.15

                                       12/27/18 SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDIN ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC PRODUCTION            262.52

                                       12/12/18 MEDICARE WITHHOLINGS       ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC PRODUCTION             46.81

                                       12/27/18 MEDICARE WITHHOLINGS       ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC PRODUCTION             61.40

                                       12/12/18 SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDIN ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION          466.36

                                       12/27/18 SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDIN ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION          465.00

                                       12/12/18 MEDICARE WITHHOLINGS       ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION          109.07

                                       12/27/18 MEDICARE WITHHOLINGS       ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION          108.76

                                       12/12/18 FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS       SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               406.71

                                       12/27/18 FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS       SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               368.54

                                       12/12/18 SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDIN SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               264.28

                                       12/27/18 SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDIN SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               253.33



01-04-2019 02:35 PM                         C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 12-31-2018                              PAGE:     5

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                       12/12/18 MEDICARE WITHHOLINGS       SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                61.79

                                       12/27/18 MEDICARE WITHHOLINGS       SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                59.23

                                       12/12/18 SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDIN SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               264.30

                                       12/27/18 SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDIN SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               253.33

                                       12/12/18 MEDICARE WITHHOLINGS       SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                61.79

                                       12/27/18 MEDICARE WITHHOLINGS       SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                59.23

                                       12/12/18 FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS       GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL                90.76

                                       12/27/18 FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS       GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL               135.22

                                       12/12/18 SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDIN GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL               206.30

                                       12/27/18 SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDIN GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL               233.11

                                       12/12/18 MEDICARE WITHHOLINGS       GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL                48.24

                                       12/27/18 MEDICARE WITHHOLINGS       GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL                54.51

                                       12/12/18 SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDIN EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  NON-DEPARTMENTAL             4,081.33

                                       12/27/18 SOCIAL SECURITY WITHHOLDIN EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  NON-DEPARTMENTAL             4,375.38

                                       12/12/18 MEDICARE WITHHOLINGS       EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               954.54

                                       12/27/18 MEDICARE WITHHOLINGS       EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,023.35_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          43,013.74

 

ELECTRONICS SUPPLY COMPANY             12/07/18 NETWORK CARD, RACK, BATTER CIP - GRANTS       ADMINISTRATION               3,095.14_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,095.14

 

EMG INC                                12/20/18 ENERGY CONSULTING          ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC ADMINISTRATIO       1,000.55_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,000.55

 

FAMILY CENTER FARM & HOME              12/20/18 DOG FOOD                   GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          43.99

                                       12/31/18 NUTS, BOLTS                GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS                13.24

                                       12/07/18 GARDEN HOSE FAUCET EXTENSI GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN          13.95

                                       12/07/18 CONDUIT PVC                GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN          29.88

                                       12/31/18 HERBICIDE                  GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN          31.90

                                       12/07/18 WIRE, PLUG                 WATER              WATER TREATMENT                 28.79

                                       12/20/18 PEX PIPE                   WATER              WATER TREATMENT                  4.98

                                       12/20/18 PROPANE TORCH, ADAPTER     WATER              WATER TREATMENT                 74.53

                                       12/07/18 NUTS, BOLTS AND MISC       WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION               4.13

                                       12/31/18 PRESSURE GUAGE             ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION           20.94

                                       12/20/18 ROPE                       TOURISM            CABIN                           19.90_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             286.23

 

FAMILY MEDICINE CLINICS OF MCMC        12/31/18 PREEMPLOYMENT PHYSICAL     GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          45.00

                                       12/31/18 PREEMPLOYMENT PHYSICAL     GENERAL OPERATING  FIRE                            45.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              90.00

 

FBI-LEEDA                               2/28/18 REGISTRATION -             GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                         650.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             650.00

 

FIRST OPTION BANK                      12/26/18 HILTON-DON CAWBY           GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                 370.53

                                       12/26/18 AMAZON PRIME               GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                 119.00

                                       12/26/18 ID CARD BADGE HOLDERS      GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  13.98

                                       12/26/18 DOUBLETREE-TAMMY SEAMANDS  GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                 587.25

                                       12/26/18 OFFICE FURNITURE           GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                 550.00

                                       12/26/18 CHRISTMAS TREE STAR        GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  32.68

                                       12/26/18 RACK MOUNT SHELF           GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  59.95

                                       12/26/18 THERMAL COMPOUND           GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                   8.90

                                       12/26/18 KC CYBER SECUITY CONFERENC GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                 150.00

                                       12/26/18 KEYBOARD                   GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  14.99

                                       12/26/18 MEALS, LODGING, VINYL, MIC GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                   0.00

                                       12/26/18 CAT LITTER, DOG LEASE, RID GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT               59.93



01-04-2019 02:35 PM                         C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 12-31-2018                              PAGE:     6

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                       12/26/18 MICROSOFT OFFICE           GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT              229.99

                                       12/26/18 LAPTOP MOUNT               GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT              156.30

                                       12/26/18 GRAPHIC CARD               GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT               43.98

                                       12/26/18 FUEL                       GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          24.00

                                       12/26/18 CORE PROCESSOR SOCKET      GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          48.99

                                       12/26/18 DELL CONTROLLER WITH CABLE GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                         114.00

                                       12/26/18 HARD DRIVE                 GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                         199.26

                                       12/26/18 HOLSTER                    GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          32.00

                                       12/26/18 PLATES, KLEENEX, SPOONS    GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          48.10

                                       12/26/18 ACOUSTIC TUBE              GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          18.99

                                       12/26/18 LEASH                      GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          13.28

                                       12/26/18 CADDY TRAY                 GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          45.08

                                       12/26/18 DELL POWER EDGE SERVER     GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                         195.31

                                       12/26/18 CABLE FOR DELL POWEREDG    GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          23.99

                                       12/26/18 DOORBELL DIODES            GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                           5.83

                                       12/26/18 DELL MOUNTING BRACKET ADAP GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                           7.50

                                       12/26/18 HARD DRIVE                 GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          39.90

                                       12/26/18 KEYBOARD                   GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          14.99

                                       12/26/18 EMERYS                     GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS                36.98

                                       12/26/18 LODGING-BLAKE MADDEN       GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS               126.39

                                       12/26/18 SYSTEM                     GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS               135.00

                                       12/26/18 LA HACIENDA                GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS                47.73

                                       12/26/18 MCDONALDS                  GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS                 8.98

                                       12/26/18 EMERYS                     GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN          36.98

                                       12/26/18 LA HACIENDA                GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN          47.73

                                       12/26/18 7 WAY PLUG                 GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN          62.00

                                       12/26/18 PATCHES                    GENERAL OPERATING  FIRE                           455.99

                                       12/26/18 COMMON BOARD, GRIT SHEET   GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         73.38

                                       12/26/18 VINYL                      GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         60.00

                                       12/26/18 VINYL                      GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         12.60

                                       12/26/18 MOD PODGE, ORNAMENTS       GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                        178.98

                                       12/26/18 BOOK                       GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         17.49

                                       12/26/18 MISC                       GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         74.54

                                       12/26/18 BOOKS                      GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         33.96

                                       12/26/18 CANVAS                     GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         44.96

                                       12/26/18 BOOKS                      GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         55.47

                                       12/26/18 WINE BOTTLES WITH CORKS    GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         52.89

                                       12/26/18 BOOKS                      GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         40.88

                                       12/26/18 FOOD SCALE                 GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         28.66

                                       12/26/18 BOOKS                      GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         28.22

                                       12/26/18 BATH SALT SPOON            GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         14.99

                                       12/26/18 PROTECTIVE LINER COVERING  GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         32.52

                                       12/26/18 HEADBANDS                  GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                          9.99

                                       12/26/18 BOOKS                      GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         90.52

                                       12/26/18 EARPIECE REPLACEMENT       GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         29.72

                                       12/26/18 SPEAKER MIC                GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                        119.85

                                       12/26/18 UPS-POSTAGE                WATER              WATER TREATMENT                  9.85

                                       12/26/18 UPS - POSTAGE              WATER              WATER TREATMENT                 10.39

                                       12/26/18 EMERYS                     WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION              36.04

                                       12/26/18 MICROWAVE                  WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION              64.84

                                       12/26/18 LA HACIENDA                WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION              47.75

                                       12/26/18 SPORTS PAGE - LUNCH        WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION              30.00

                                       12/26/18 WET DRY VAC, DRILL         SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               248.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           5,632.97

 

FT SCOTT COMMUNITY COLLEGE             12/31/18 WATER CERTIFICATE PREP     WATER              WATER TREATMENT                140.00



01-04-2019 02:35 PM                         C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 12-31-2018                              PAGE:     7

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

                                                                                                                     _______________

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             140.00

 

GALL'S INC                             12/20/18 JACKETS                    GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                         191.99

                                       12/31/18 K-9 HANDLER COMMENDATION B GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          21.11

                                       12/07/18 HANCUFFS, BATON            GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                         279.08_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             492.18

 

GEARZONE PRODUCTS                      12/20/18 PANTS, POLO, SHIRT         GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                         208.95

                                       12/20/18 PATCHES                    GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                         350.00

                                       12/31/18 HAND CUFFS                 GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                         122.40_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             681.35

 

GERKEN RENT-ALL INC                    12/20/18 APPLIANCE DOLLY, TRAILER   GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  64.80_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              64.80

 

MARK GOVEA                             12/20/18 LODGING                    GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                 116.15_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             116.15

 

GRAINGER W.W.  INC                     12/07/18 PUMP                       GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS               584.50

                                       12/07/18 MOTOR                      GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS               184.75-

                                       12/07/18 MOTOR CAP                  GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS               205.50

                                       12/07/18 MOTOR                      GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS               184.75

                                       12/07/18 MOTOR CAP                  GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS               205.50-

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             584.50

 

GUARDIAN                               12/31/18 INSURANCE PAYABLE          GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               155.67

                                       12/31/18 INSURANCE PAYABLE          GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               161.64

                                       12/31/18 CRITICAL ILL INS PAYABLE   GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               104.33

                                       12/31/18 CRITICAL ILL INS PAYABLE   GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               104.97

                                       12/31/18 DISABILITY INSURANCE       GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                65.95

                                       12/31/18 DISABILITY INSURANCE       GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                66.95

                                       12/31/18 DENTAL INSURANCE           GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               280.90

                                       12/31/18 DENTAL INSURANCE           GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               284.45

                                       12/31/18 EMPLOYEE LIFE INSURANCE    GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               159.17

                                       12/31/18 EMPLOYEE LIFE INSURANCE    GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               161.50

                                       12/31/18 VISION INSURANCE           GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                56.56

                                       12/31/18 VISION INSURANCE           GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                57.36

                                       12/31/18 INSURANCE PAYABLE          WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                47.71

                                       12/31/18 INSURANCE PAYABLE          WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                44.42

                                       12/31/18 CRITICAL ILL INS PAYABLE   WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                18.41

                                       12/31/18 CRITICAL ILL INS PAYABLE   WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                17.45

                                       12/31/18 DISABILITY INSURANCE       WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                23.95

                                       12/31/18 DISABILITY INSURANCE       WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                22.45

                                       12/31/18 DENTAL INSURANCE           WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                48.36

                                       12/31/18 DENTAL INSURANCE           WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                46.38

                                       12/31/18 EMPLOYEE LIFE INSURANCE    WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                43.87

                                       12/31/18 EMPLOYEE LIFE INSURANCE    WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                40.40

                                       12/31/18 VISION INSURANCE           WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                10.47

                                       12/31/18 VISION INSURANCE           WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                10.03

                                       12/31/18 INSURANCE PAYABLE          ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               104.50

                                       12/31/18 INSURANCE PAYABLE          ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               100.72

                                       12/31/18 CRITICAL ILL INS PAYABLE   ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                10.89

                                       12/31/18 CRITICAL ILL INS PAYABLE   ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                10.89

                                       12/31/18 DISABILITY INSURANCE       ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 8.44

                                       12/31/18 DISABILITY INSURANCE       ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 8.44

                                       12/31/18 DENTAL INSURANCE           ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                74.06



01-04-2019 02:35 PM                         C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 12-31-2018                              PAGE:     8

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                       12/31/18 DENTAL INSURANCE           ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                71.84

                                       12/31/18 EMPLOYEE LIFE INSURANCE    ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                31.32

                                       12/31/18 EMPLOYEE LIFE INSURANCE    ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                31.32

                                       12/31/18 VISION INSURANCE           ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                15.98

                                       12/31/18 VISION INSURANCE           ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                15.49

                                       12/31/18 INSURANCE PAYABLE          SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                27.14

                                       12/31/18 INSURANCE PAYABLE          SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                28.24

                                       12/31/18 CRITICAL ILL INS PAYABLE   SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.97

                                       12/31/18 CRITICAL ILL INS PAYABLE   SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 3.29

                                       12/31/18 DISABILITY INSURANCE       SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 6.51

                                       12/31/18 DISABILITY INSURANCE       SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 7.01

                                       12/31/18 DENTAL INSURANCE           SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                16.98

                                       12/31/18 DENTAL INSURANCE           SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                17.63

                                       12/31/18 EMPLOYEE LIFE INSURANCE    SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                10.66

                                       12/31/18 EMPLOYEE LIFE INSURANCE    SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                11.80

                                       12/31/18 VISION INSURANCE           SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 3.72

                                       12/31/18 VISION INSURANCE           SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 3.85

                                       12/31/18 INSURANCE                  SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               674.92

                                       12/31/18 INSURANCE PAYABLE          GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL                10.94

                                       12/31/18 INSURANCE PAYABLE          GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL                10.94

                                       12/31/18 DISABILITY INSURANCE       GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 5.19

                                       12/31/18 DISABILITY INSURANCE       GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 5.19

                                       12/31/18 DENTAL INSURANCE           GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL                38.83

                                       12/31/18 DENTAL INSURANCE           GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL                38.83

                                       12/31/18 EMPLOYEE LIFE INSURANCE    GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL                26.61

                                       12/31/18 EMPLOYEE LIFE INSURANCE    GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL                26.61

                                       12/31/18 VISION INSURANCE           GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 6.75

                                       12/31/18 VISION INSURANCE           GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 6.75

                                       12/31/18 DENTAL INSURANCE           EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               921.58

                                       12/31/18 DENTAL INSURANCE           EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               921.58

                                       12/04/18 INSURANCE                  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               188.31

                                       12/04/18 INSURANCE                  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,622.95

                                       12/04/18 INSURANCE                  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               677.78

                                       12/04/18 INSURANCE                  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,064.86

                                       12/31/18 VISION INSURANCE           EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               185.22

                                       12/31/18 VISION INSURANCE           EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               185.22_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          12,276.10

 

HANES FLORIST & GREENHOUSE             12/07/18 CHAMBER DINNER CENTERPIECE GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  25.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              25.00

 

HAWKINS INC                            12/07/18 CARBON, AQUA HAWK, AZONE   WATER              WATER TREATMENT              4,394.03

                                       12/20/18 AZONE                      WATER              WATER TREATMENT                633.50

                                       12/31/18 AQUA HAWK, AZONE           WATER              WATER TREATMENT              3,671.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           8,699.03

 

HEARTLAND ELECTRIC CORPORATION         12/20/18 REPLACE BELT COMPRESSOR    SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,977.21

                                       12/20/18 UV LIGHTING PROJECT        SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               480.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,457.21

 

HUMANA INSURANCE CO.                   12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,561.12

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,582.32

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,586.83

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,616.27

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               219.88

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               219.88



01-04-2019 02:35 PM                         C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 12-31-2018                              PAGE:     9

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               513.31

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               481.54

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               119.50

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               119.50

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                33.83

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                33.83

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               299.55

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               299.55

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               617.30

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               587.86

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                50.74

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                50.74

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               217.32

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               227.89

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 8.99

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 8.99

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                33.83

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                33.83

                                       12/31/18 HEALTH INSURANCE           SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL             4,412.83

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL               136.89

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL               136.89

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL               312.69

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL               312.69

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  NON-DEPARTMENTAL             5,089.32

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  NON-DEPARTMENTAL             5,089.32

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  NON-DEPARTMENTAL             5,315.83

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  NON-DEPARTMENTAL             5,315.83

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               619.70

                                       12/31/18 MEDICAL INSURANCE          EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               619.70

                                       12/04/18 INSURANCE                  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  NON-DEPARTMENTAL            37,652.63_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          75,538.72

 

INLAND TRUCK PARTS CO.                 12/07/18 REPAIR PARKING BRAKE VALVE GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS             3,949.80

                                       12/31/18 ADJUSTBRAKES, REPAIR HORN  GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS               623.59_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,573.39

 

INTERSTATE PRODUCTS, INC.              12/31/18 550 GALLON SUMP W/DRAIN    CIP - ELECTRIC     INVALID DEPARTMENT           2,545.44_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,545.44

 

JIVE COMMUNICATIONS INC                12/07/18 TELEHONE SERVICES          GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                 173.78

                                       12/07/18 TELEHONE SERVICES          GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT               40.08

                                       12/07/18 TELEHONE SERVICES          GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                         407.20

                                       12/07/18 TELEHONE SERVICES          GENERAL OPERATING  CABIN                           20.29

                                       12/07/18 TELEHONE SERVICES          GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS                60.28

                                       12/07/18 TELEHONE SERVICES          GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN          20.09

                                       12/07/18 TELEHONE SERVICES          GENERAL OPERATING  FIRE                            40.58

                                       12/07/18 TELEHONE SERVICES          GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         60.63

                                       12/07/18 TELEHONE SERVICES          WATER              WATER TREATMENT                 30.31

                                       12/07/18 TELEHONE SERVICES          WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION              20.09

                                       12/07/18 TELEHONE SERVICES          ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC PRODUCTION             30.31

                                       12/07/18 TELEHONE SERVICES          ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION           20.54

                                       12/07/18 TELEHONE SERVICES          SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                20.29

                                       12/07/18 TELEHONE SERVICES          GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL                20.29_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             964.76

 

KANSAS CITY POWER & LIGHT CO.          12/31/18 UTILITIES                  GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  18.36



01-04-2019 02:35 PM                         C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 12-31-2018                              PAGE:    10

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                       12/31/18 UTILITIES                  GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT              502.08

                                       12/31/18 UTILITIES                  GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN          18.36

                                       12/31/18 UTILITIES                  ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC PRODUCTION             52.78

                                       12/31/18 UTILITIES                  TOURISM            CABIN                           18.36

                                       12/31/18 UTILITIES                  GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL               898.10_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,508.04

 

KANSAS CITY WILBERT    SI FUNERAL SERV 12/07/18 GRAVE OPENING              GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN         525.00

                                       12/07/18 GRAVE OPENING              GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN         645.00

                                       12/07/18 GRAVE OPENINGS             GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN         525.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,695.00

 

KANSAS DEPT OF COMMERCE                12/07/18 KANSAS DEPT OF COMMERCE    INDUSTRIAL PROMOTI NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,000.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,000.00

 

KANSAS DEPT OF HEALTH & ENVIRO         12/07/18 FIELD LABORATORY ACCREDIAT SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               200.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             200.00

 

KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE                 12/12/18 KS WITHHOLDINGS            GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,356.92

                                       12/27/18 KS WITHHOLDINGS            GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,315.91

                                       12/12/18 KS WITHHOLDINGS            WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               287.98

                                       12/27/18 KS WITHHOLDINGS            WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               303.98

                                       12/12/18 KS WITHHOLDINGS            ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               453.16

                                       12/27/18 KS WITHHOLDINGS            ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               516.11

                                       12/26/18 SALES TAX                  ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC ADMINISTRATIO       1,056.17

                                       12/26/18 SALES TAX                  ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC ADMINISTRATIO       2,323.77

                                       12/26/18 SALES TAX                  ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC ADMINISTRATIO       3,485.65

                                       12/26/18 SALES TAX                  ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC ADMINISTRATIO       3,638.08

                                       12/26/18 COMP USE TAX               ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC ADMINISTRATIO       1,168.64

                                       12/12/18 KS WITHHOLDINGS            SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               171.92

                                       12/27/18 KS WITHHOLDINGS            SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               158.99

                                       12/12/18 KS WITHHOLDINGS            GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL               105.86

                                       12/27/18 KS WITHHOLDINGS            GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL               118.98

                                       12/26/18 SALES TAX                  GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL                48.21

                                       12/26/18 SALES TAX                  GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL                72.31

                                       12/26/18 SALES TAX                  GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL               313.34_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          18,895.98

 

KANSAS GAS SERVICE                     12/31/18 UTILTIES                   GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION               2,083.45

                                       12/31/18 UTILTIES                   GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                 374.51

                                       12/31/18 UTILTIES                   GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          52.75

                                       12/31/18 UTILTIES                   GENERAL OPERATING  CABIN                          360.93

                                       12/31/18 UTILTIES                   GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS               511.78

                                       12/31/18 UTILTIES                   GENERAL OPERATING  FIRE                           127.12

                                       12/31/18 UTILTIES                   GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                        212.85

                                       12/31/18 UTILTIES                   ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC PRODUCTION             56.30

                                       12/31/18 UTILTIES                   ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC PRODUCTION          3,649.62

                                       12/31/18 UTILTIES                   ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION          381.35

                                       12/31/18 UTILTIES                   TOURISM            CABIN                          187.53_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           7,998.19

 

KANSAS ONE CALL SYSTEM INC             12/07/18 LOCATES                    WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION               9.20

                                       12/07/18 LOCATES                    ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION            9.20

                                       12/07/18 LOCATES                    SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 9.20_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              27.60

 



01-04-2019 02:35 PM                         C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 12-31-2018                              PAGE:    11

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER                  12/07/18 CHILD SUPPORT              GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               399.35

                                       12/27/18 CHILD SUPPORT              GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               399.35

                                       12/07/18 CHILD SUPPORT              WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                78.25

                                       12/27/18 CHILD SUPPORT              WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                78.25

                                       12/07/18 CHILD SUPPORT              WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                59.77

                                       12/27/18 CHILD SUPPORT              WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                59.77

                                       12/07/18 CHILD SUPPORT              ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                78.25

                                       12/27/18 CHILD SUPPORT              ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                78.25

                                       12/07/18 CHILD SUPPORT              ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                59.77

                                       12/27/18 CHILD SUPPORT              ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                59.77_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,350.78

 

KANSAS STATE TREASURER                 12/20/18 TRAINING FUNDS             GENERAL OPERATING  MUNICIPAL COURT              1,351.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,351.00

 

KASPER AUTO PARTS                      12/20/18 FUEL FILTER                GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT               20.39

                                       12/20/18 BRAKE PADS                 GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS               726.18

                                       12/20/18 AXLE FLANGE STUD WEDGE     GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS                14.52

                                       12/20/18 BRAKE CALIPER W/DEPOSIT    GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS               535.02

                                       12/20/18 CONE, SCOTSEAL             GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS               145.72-

                                       12/20/18 CORE DEPOSIT               GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS               163.76-

                                       12/20/18 CONTROL KNOB               GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS                30.30

                                       12/31/18 BLOWER MOTOR               GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS                48.94

                                       12/31/18 GROMMET                    GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS                 6.09

                                       12/20/18 TERMINAL ASSORTMENT        GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN          15.20

                                       12/20/18 FUSE                       GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN           7.52

                                       12/20/18 LOCK FLEX                  GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN          58.49

                                       12/20/18 RATCHET                    GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN          22.94

                                       12/20/18 LOCK FLEX                  GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN          53.54-

                                       12/20/18 RATCHET                    GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN          12.23

                                       12/20/18 RATCHET                    GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN          22.94-

                                       12/20/18 TAX                        GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN           4.95-

                                       12/20/18 AIR FILTER                 GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN          44.87

                                       12/20/18 KASPER AUTO PARTS          GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN         167.25

                                       12/20/18 ARMOR ALL                  GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN          42.83

                                       12/31/18 SUPER GLUE                 GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN           3.99

                                       12/31/18 WIRELEAD                   GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN          10.08

                                       12/20/18 HEAT SHRINK TUBING         GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN          21.89

                                       12/20/18 BATTERY                    GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN         145.49

                                       12/31/18 SPARK PLUG, COOLING SYSTEM GENERAL OPERATING  FIRE                           108.64

                                       12/31/18 FUEL FILTER                GENERAL OPERATING  FIRE                             5.06

                                       12/31/18 FUEL FILTER                GENERAL OPERATING  FIRE                             7.48

                                       12/31/18 FUEL FILTERS               GENERAL OPERATING  FIRE                            12.54-

                                       12/31/18 TEMPERATURE SENSOR, SPARK  GENERAL OPERATING  FIRE                           108.64-

                                       12/20/18 HEATER CONTROL KNOB        WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION              16.82

                                       12/20/18 LAMP                       WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION               9.10

                                       12/31/18 FUEL FILTERS               ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION            3.48-

                                       12/20/18 SPINDLE LOCKNUT            ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION           20.39

                                       12/20/18 WHEEL SEAL                 ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION           10.19

                                       12/20/18 MAGNETIC HEATER            ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION           67.31

                                       12/20/18 U JOINT                    ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION           25.48-

                                       12/20/18 CHOKE KIT                  ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION           16.45

                                       12/20/18 HOSE FITTINGS              ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION           58.58

                                       12/20/18 HOSE FITTINGS              ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION           85.78

                                       12/20/18 HOSE FITTINGS, HOSE        GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL               160.54_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,959.51

 



01-04-2019 02:35 PM                         C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 12-31-2018                              PAGE:    12

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

KILLOUGH CONSTRUCTION INC              12/07/18 COLD MIX                   STREET IMPROVEMENT STREET AND ALLEYS              626.85_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             626.85

 

KMEA                                   12/20/18 EMP ELECTRICITY            ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC PRODUCTION         20,059.45

                                       12/20/18 EMP ELECTRICITY            ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC PRODUCTION         43,780.71

                                       12/05/18 GRDA ELECTRICITY           ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC PRODUCTION         75,167.62

                                       12/31/18 GRDA ELECTRICITY           ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC PRODUCTION         77,733.05

                                       12/05/18 SPA ELECTRICITY            ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC PRODUCTION          2,690.02

                                       12/31/18 SPA ELECTRICITY            ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC PRODUCTION          2,185.06

                                       12/05/18 WAPA ELECTRICITY           ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC PRODUCTION          6,708.81

                                       12/31/18 WAPA ELECTRICITY           ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC PRODUCTION          7,210.14_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:         235,534.86

 

LANG CHEVROLET BUICK GMC INC           12/07/18 PROGRAMMED REPLACEMENT RAD GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT               50.35

                                       12/31/18 RADIO                      GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT              156.80_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             207.15

 

LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES                 12/20/18 COURT INTERPRETER          GENERAL OPERATING  MUNICIPAL COURT                 23.40_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              23.40

 

LAW ENFORCEMENT SYSTEMS, INC.          12/31/18 ABANDONED VEHICLE LABELS   GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          82.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              82.00

 

LOGAN CONTRACTORS SUPPLY INC           12/31/18 LOCATE FLAGS               WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION              46.64_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              46.64

 

MARTIN PRINGLE OLIVER WALLACE & BAUER  12/20/18 MUNICIPAL MATTERS          GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION               2,018.74

                                       12/20/18 CITY PROSECUTOR            GENERAL OPERATING  MUNICIPAL COURT              2,859.22_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,877.96

 

MIAMI COUNTY MEDICAL CENTER            12/07/18 MEDICAL CARE FOR PRISONER  GENERAL OPERATING  MUNICIPAL COURT                 25.27_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              25.27

 

MIAMI COUNTY TREASURER                 12/20/18 REAL ESTATE TAXES          INDUSTRIAL PROMOTI NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,709.07_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,709.07

 

MIAMI LUMBER INC.                      12/20/18 WAFERBOARD, SCREWS         ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION           86.59

                                       12/20/18 LUMBER                     ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION            8.10_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              94.69

 

MID-STATES MATERIALS LLC               12/07/18 AB-3, 3/4" SCREENED        WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION             303.52

                                       12/07/18 AB-3                       WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION             275.82

                                       12/07/18 AB-3, 3/4" SCREENED        STREET IMPROVEMENT STREET AND ALLEYS              303.53

                                       12/07/18 AB-3                       STREET IMPROVEMENT STREET AND ALLEYS              275.83

                                       12/31/18 AB-3                       STREET IMPROVEMENT STREET AND ALLEYS              557.39

                                       12/31/18 AB-3                       STREET IMPROVEMENT STREET AND ALLEYS              378.12_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,094.21

 

MIDWEST PUMP &  MECHANICAL LLC         12/31/18 SEWAGE PUMP & FLOAT        GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN         803.33

                                       12/20/18 REPAIR CHECK VALVE         WATER              WATER TREATMENT                500.00

                                       12/20/18 REPAIR BELT PRESS CONTROL  SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               475.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,778.33

 

MISCELLANEOUS   DEE SLAYMAN            12/13/18 DEE SLAYMAN:RIGHT OF WAY   CIP - STREET PROJE STREETS & ALLEYS             1,200.00

                LEAVENWORTH LIBRARY    12/20/18 LEAVENWORTH LIBRARY:BOOKS  GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         29.95

                PATRICIA KRUEGER       12/31/18 PATRICIA KRUEGER:MILEAGE   GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          92.65



01-04-2019 02:35 PM                         C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 12-31-2018                              PAGE:    13

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                WILL BUTCHER           12/31/18 WILL BUTCHER:MILEAGE       WATER              WATER TREATMENT                 98.10_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,420.70

 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVIC 12/07/18 CHILD SUPPORT              GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                66.76

                                       12/27/18 CHILD SUPPORT              GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                66.76_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             133.52

 

NAVRAT'S OFFICE PRODUCTS INC           12/07/18 COPY PAPER                 GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  39.90

                                       12/20/18 COPY PAPER                 GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  79.80_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             119.70

 

NEKLS                                  12/20/18 BARCODES                   GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         26.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              26.00

 

NICHOLSON DASENBROCK & HARTLEY LC      12/20/18 ATTORNEY FEE               GENERAL OPERATING  MUNICIPAL COURT                 75.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              75.00

 

NPG NEWSPAPERS INC                     12/07/18 BUDGET HEARING, ORDINANCES GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                 132.08

                                       12/20/18 WORD FROM THE BIRD         TOURISM            CABIN                          250.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             382.08

 

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS                    12/07/18 FLOOR MAT                  GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT               17.99

                                       12/20/18 HEADLAMP                   GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          55.39

                                       12/20/18 TOWELS, HANDCLEANER        GENERAL OPERATING  MUNICIPAL COURT                 37.47_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             110.85

 

OIL PATCH PUMP & SUPPLY INC            12/07/18 REDUCER, NIPPLE, ELBOW     WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION              43.20

                                       12/07/18 NIPPLE, ELBOW              WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION              14.26

                                       12/07/18 GLOVES                     WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION              41.76_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              99.22

 

OLATHE HEALTH PHYSICIANS INC           12/31/18 PREEMPLOYMENT PHYSICAL     GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          45.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              45.00

 

OLATHE WINWATER WORKS                  12/07/18 PVC CUTTER                 WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION              58.00

                                       12/07/18 CLAMP                      WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION             232.00

                                       12/07/18 FINANCE CHARGE             WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION               5.25_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             295.25

 

OSAWATOMIE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE         12/20/18 HAM SPONSORSHIP            GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  20.00

                                       12/20/18 CHAMBER DINNER             GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         65.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              85.00

 

OSAWATOMIE GOLF ASSOCIATION            12/20/18 MEMBERSHIP DUES            GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,200.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,200.00

 

OSAWATOMIE PET CLINIC                  12/20/18 EXAMINATION                GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT               25.00

                                       12/20/18 EXAMINATION                GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT              105.00

                                       12/20/18 KETASET, NEEDLES, SYRINGES GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT               98.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             228.50

 

OTTAWA HERALD THE                      12/31/18 FREEDOM FESTIVAL           TOURISM            CABIN                          215.26_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             215.26

 

PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES INC           12/20/18 ANALYTICAL CHARGES         SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               322.00

                                       12/31/18 ANALYTICAL CHARGES         SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               322.00



01-04-2019 02:35 PM                         C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 12-31-2018                              PAGE:    14

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

                                                                                                                     _______________

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             644.00

 

PALACE HARDWARE                        12/31/18 LED BULB, SENSOR LIGHT     GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  24.97

                                       12/31/18 SCOUR PADS, SPONGE, BRUSH  GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  33.52

                                       12/31/18 BANANA TRI TAP             GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                   9.99

                                       12/31/18 COPPER BRASS POLISH        GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                   6.47

                                       12/31/18 GFCI, WALL PLATE           GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  19.58

                                       12/31/18 SHRINK TUBE, CABLE TIE     GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  10.37

                                       12/31/18 BRASS HOSE NOZZLE          GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT                8.69

                                       12/31/18 DRAIN SPADE                GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT               11.99

                                       12/31/18 MISC                       GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT                2.12

                                       12/31/18 SQUEEGEE                   GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          18.99

                                       12/31/18 RUBBER SEALS               GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                           1.78

                                       12/31/18 SPRING SNAP                GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS                12.70

                                       12/31/18 PARTS - SALT SPREADER      GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS                 6.80

                                       12/31/18 KNOCK OUT SEAL, OUTLET     GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN           4.71

                                       12/31/18 ANTIFREEZE                 GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN           7.18

                                       12/31/18 WIRE CONNECTOR             GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN           2.89

                                       12/31/18 CONDUIT, ELBOW TEE, TERMIN GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN          24.81

                                       12/31/18 PROPANE CYLINDER           GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN          11.78

                                       12/31/18 BOLT SNAP                  GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN           4.56

                                       12/31/18 BOX COVER, DRAWN BOX       GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN           3.58

                                       12/31/18 CONDUIT                    GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN          23.45

                                       12/31/18 ICE MELT                   GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN         659.05

                                       12/31/18 TOOL BIN                   GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN           4.99

                                       12/31/18 SCRAPER                    GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN           4.99

                                       12/31/18 WREATH HANGERS             GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                          4.77

                                       12/31/18 BUSHING, WALL PLATE, GFCI  WATER              WATER TREATMENT                 29.73

                                       12/31/18 ELECTRICAL TAPE            WATER              WATER TREATMENT                  8.69

                                       12/31/18 ADAPTER, CAP, NIPPLE       WATER              WATER TREATMENT                  8.27

                                       12/31/18 PVC CEMENT, PRIMER         WATER              WATER TREATMENT                 20.23

                                       12/31/18 GRAY PAINT                 WATER              WATER TREATMENT                 23.96

                                       12/31/18 TIN SNIPS                  WATER              WATER TREATMENT                  6.49

                                       12/31/18 DEMOUNT CLIP               WATER              WATER TREATMENT                  2.15

                                       12/31/18 MISC                       WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION               0.66

                                       12/31/18 ANTIFREEZE                 WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION               7.98

                                       12/31/18 BRASS CONNECTOR            WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION               4.59

                                       12/31/18 FLOODLIGHT                 WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION               6.98

                                       12/31/18 OUTLET PLATE, BLANK PLATE  ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC PRODUCTION              0.98

                                       12/31/18 FLUX, TUBE CUTTER          ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC PRODUCTION             18.87

                                       12/31/18 HEX HEAD                   ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION           20.97

                                       12/31/18 GREEN PAINT                ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION            3.99

                                       12/31/18 MECH TEST TITN PL          ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION            4.13

                                       12/31/18 GFCI                       SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                18.99

                                       12/31/18 BOILER DRAIN               SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 5.30_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,117.69

 

PAT'S SIGNS                            12/20/18 DOOR DECALS                GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                 468.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             468.00

 

PITNEY BOWES INC.                      12/31/18 POSTAGE METER LEASE        GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                 189.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             189.50

 

POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC                12/07/18 TIRES                      GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS               442.10_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             442.10

 



01-04-2019 02:35 PM                         C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 12-31-2018                              PAGE:    15

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

POSTMASTER                             12/07/18 PO BOX                     ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC ADMINISTRATIO         194.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             194.00

 

PROFESSIONAL TURF PRODUCTS LP          12/07/18 IGNITION SWITCH ASSEMBLY   GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL                81.69_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              81.69

 

PUD LLC                                12/31/18 NUCHAIN                    GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS               737.85_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             737.85

 

QUILL CORPORATION                      12/07/18 CORRECTION TAPE            GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  16.13

                                       12/07/18 QUILL CORPORATION          GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                   5.19

                                       12/20/18 ENVELOPES                  GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                   6.19

                                       12/31/18 HIGHLIGHTERS, FOLERS, BATT GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  53.00

                                       12/31/18 PEPPERMINT PUFFS           GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  18.69

                                       12/31/18 ENVELOPES, W-2             GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  23.18

                                       12/31/18 ENVELOPES                  GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  15.99

                                       12/31/18 W-2'S                      GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  34.53

                                       12/31/18 CALENDARS, TAPE, BATTERY   GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  33.57

                                       12/07/18 PAPER TOWELS               GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          64.24

                                       12/20/18 TOWELS                     GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          87.45

                                       12/31/18 COFFEE                     GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          16.98

                                       12/31/18 CALENDARS, TAPE, BATTERY   GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          11.99

                                       12/31/18 CALENDARS, TAPE, BATTERY   GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          33.53

                                       12/31/18 CALENDARS, TAPE, BATTERY   GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN           4.79

                                       12/20/18 TAPE                       GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         15.83

                                       12/31/18 TAPE                       GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         29.90

                                       12/31/18 CALENDARS, TAPE, BATTERY   GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         11.59

                                       12/31/18 CALENDARS, TAPE, BATTERY   WATER              WATER TREATMENT                  4.79

                                       12/07/18 WARNING SIGNS              SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                28.10

                                       12/20/18 CAUTION SIGN               SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                17.97

                                       12/31/18 CALENDARS, TAPE, BATTERY   SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 4.79_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             538.42

 

R & J TRUCKING                         12/07/18 TRUCKING                   WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION             206.82

                                       12/07/18 TRUCKING                   STREET IMPROVEMENT STREET AND ALLEYS              206.82

                                       12/31/18 GRAVEL HAULING             STREET IMPROVEMENT STREET AND ALLEYS              427.08

                                       12/31/18 GRAVEL HAULING             STREET IMPROVEMENT STREET AND ALLEYS              431.52

                                       12/31/18 GRAVEL HAULING             STREET IMPROVEMENT STREET AND ALLEYS              292.74_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,564.98

 

REJIS COMMISSION                       12/07/18 LEWEB SUBSCRIPTION         GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          35.43

                                       12/31/18 LEWEB SUBSCRIPTION         GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          35.43_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              70.86

 

RICOH USA, INC.                        12/07/18 COPIES                     GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                 254.66

                                       12/20/18 COPIES                     GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  53.26

                                       12/31/18 COPIES                     GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                 159.36

                                       12/07/18 COPIES                     GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          87.58

                                       12/31/18 COPIES                     GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          71.96

                                       12/07/18 COPIES                     GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         58.76

                                       12/31/18 COPIES                     GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         55.77_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             741.35

 

RURAL WATER DIST. #1                   12/07/18 WATER SERVICE              GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT               30.55

                                       12/07/18 WATER SERVICE              GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN          33.84

                                       12/07/18 WATER SERVICE              GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL                53.11



01-04-2019 02:35 PM                         C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 12-31-2018                              PAGE:    16

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

                                                                                                                     _______________

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             117.50

 

SCARECROW FARM LAWN CARE               12/07/18 MOWING                     GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT              630.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             630.00

 

SECURITY 1ST TITLE LLC                 12/31/18 SECURITY 1ST TITLE LLC     GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT              225.00

                                       12/31/18 TITLE SEARCH               GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT              225.00

                                       12/31/18 TITLE SEARCH               GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT              225.00

                                       12/31/18 TITLE SEARCH               GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT              225.00

                                       12/31/18 TITLE SEARCH               GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT              225.00

                                       12/31/18 TITLE SEACH                GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT              225.00

                                       12/31/18 TITLE SEARCH               GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT              225.00

                                       12/31/18 TITLE SEARCH               GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT              225.00

                                       12/31/18 TITLE SEARCH               GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT              225.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,025.00

 

SILBER SPOONS                          12/14/18 CHRISTMAS LUNCH            GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                 433.75

                                       12/20/18 CHRISTMAS LUNCH            GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  87.75_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             521.50

 

SUDDENLINK COMMUNICATIONS              12/20/18 INTERNET                   GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                 189.95_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             189.95

 

T2 HOLDINGS LLC PROSHRED SECURITY      12/20/18 SHREDDING                  GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  30.00

                                       12/20/18 SHREDDING                  GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          30.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              60.00

 

DEBBIE TALLEY                          12/31/18 MEMORIAL HALL JANITORIAL   GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                 375.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             375.00

 

TG TECHNICAL SERVICES                  12/20/18 TRANSMITTER-BELT PRESS     SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               315.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             315.00

 

THOMPSON PUMP                          12/31/18 HOSE SUCTION               GENERAL OPERATING  LEVEES & STORMWATER            433.00

                                       12/31/18 HOSE SUCTION               WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION             433.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             866.00

 

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC                 12/20/18 CONFIGURATION              TECHNOLOGY FUND -  ADMINISTRATION                 150.00

                                       12/20/18 CONFIGURATION/CONVERSION   TECHNOLOGY FUND -  ADMINISTRATION               6,250.00

                                       12/07/18 FINANCIAL SYSTEM SOFTWARE  TECHNOLOGY FUND -  ADMINISTRATION                 650.00

                                       12/20/18 CONFIGURATION              TECHNOLOGY FUND -  ADMINISTRATION               5,888.88_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          12,938.88

 

ULINE INC                              12/31/18 CARPET CHAIR MAT           GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                         180.73_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             180.73

 

USA BLUE BOOK                          12/20/18 CHART PENS, CHLORINE SWIFT WATER              WATER TREATMENT                589.37

                                       12/20/18 LATCHING RELAY             ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC PRODUCTION             40.79_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             630.16

 

USD #367                               12/20/18 TRANSPORTATION             LIBRARY            INVALID DEPARTMENT             108.50

                                       12/20/18 TRANSPORTATION             LIBRARY            INVALID DEPARTMENT             224.50

                                       12/20/18 TRANSPORTATION             LIBRARY            INVALID DEPARTMENT             122.50

                                       12/20/18 TRANSPORTATION             LIBRARY            INVALID DEPARTMENT             127.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             582.50

 



01-04-2019 02:35 PM                         C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 12-31-2018                              PAGE:    17

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

USD 367 SPORT & FITNESS ZONE           12/07/18 MEMBERSHIP                 GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  40.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              40.00

 

VAN WALL EQUIPMENT                     12/31/18 SENSOR, TEMPERATUR         GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL               144.67_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             144.67

 

VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER                  12/07/18 ICMA                       GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               709.01

                                       12/27/18 ICMA                       GENERAL OPERATING  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               727.86

                                       12/07/18 ICMA                       GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  86.00

                                       12/27/18 ICMA                       GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  86.00

                                       12/07/18 ICMA                       GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT               12.50

                                       12/27/18 ICMA                       GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT                9.99

                                       12/07/18 ICMA                       GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          78.75

                                       12/27/18 ICMA                       GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          78.75

                                       12/27/18 ICMA                       GENERAL OPERATING  FIRE                             7.23

                                       12/07/18 ICMA                       ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               130.00

                                       12/27/18 ICMA                       ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               111.15

                                       12/07/18 ICMA                       ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION           32.50

                                       12/27/18 ICMA                       ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION           27.78_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,097.52

 

VERIZON WIRELESS                       12/20/18 INTERNET                   GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  40.01

                                       12/20/18 INTERNET                   GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          40.01_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              80.02

 

VIKING INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY               12/20/18 PAPER PRODUCTS             GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN         306.42_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             306.42

 

WAL-MART COMMUNITY BRC                 12/07/18 TABLECOTHES, PAINT, BRUSH  GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  11.36

                                       12/31/18 SPONGE, COMMAND STRIPS     GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  21.83

                                       12/31/18 INTEREST                   GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                   9.86

                                       12/07/18 GLUE                       GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         29.75

                                       12/07/18 CANDY                      GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         24.68

                                       12/07/18 CRAFT SUPPLIES             GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         18.04

                                       12/07/18 DVDS                       GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                        175.64

                                       12/07/18 CHAMBER DINNER             GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         16.21

                                       12/31/18 CANVAS                     GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         31.88

                                       12/31/18 DVDS                       GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                        132.64

                                       12/31/18 CANDY, COOKIES, FLOUR      GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                         30.30

                                       12/31/18 12 FT BRANCH               ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION           13.32

                                       12/07/18 HAM, PREP PROD             GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL                33.09

                                       12/07/18 HEATER                     GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL                19.88

                                       12/07/18 BUNS, COFFEE, WATER, CANDY GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL               328.82_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             897.30

 

WASTE MANAGEMENT                       12/20/18 REFUSE                     GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                          18.09

                                       12/20/18 CEMETERY DUMPSTER          GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN         105.00

                                       12/20/18 SLUDGE HAUL OFF            SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,747.11

                                       12/20/18 REFUSE                     REFUSE             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               592.48_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,462.68

 

WATER LOSS SOLUTIONS, LLC              12/20/18 BACKFLOW TESTING           SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                76.88_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              76.88

 

WEX BANK                               12/28/18 FUEL                       GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT              141.04

                                       12/28/18 FUEL                       GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                       1,534.38



01-04-2019 02:35 PM                         C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 12-31-2018                              PAGE:    18

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                       12/28/18 FUEL                       GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS               739.91

                                       12/28/18 FUEL                       GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN         509.32

                                       12/28/18 FUEL                       GENERAL OPERATING  FIRE                           207.25

                                       12/28/18 FUEL                       WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION             100.35

                                       12/28/18 FUEL                       WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION             226.79

                                       12/28/18 FUEL                       ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC PRODUCTION             61.51

                                       12/28/18 FUEL                       ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION          309.86

                                       12/28/18 FUEL                       SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               100.35

                                       12/28/18 FUEL                       SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                31.79

                                       12/28/18 FUEL                       GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL                50.40_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,012.95

 

WILSON SPORTING GOODS                  12/20/18 WILSON STAFF JAR BALL LOGO GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL               240.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             240.00

 

WYCOFF'S LOCKSMITHING                  12/20/18 UNLOCK TROPHY CASE         GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION                  95.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              95.00

 

 

**PAYROLL EXPENSES                              12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018    GENERAL OPERATING  ADMINISTRATION              19,104.65

                                                                           GENERAL OPERATING  CODES ENFORCEMENT            3,959.90

                                                                           GENERAL OPERATING  POLICE                      43,470.47

                                                                           GENERAL OPERATING  CABIN                        1,270.48

                                                                           GENERAL OPERATING  STREETS & ALLEYS             5,743.71

                                                                           GENERAL OPERATING  PROPERTIES & MAINTENAN       8,093.16

                                                                           GENERAL OPERATING  FIRE                         3,753.42

                                                                           GENERAL OPERATING  MUNICIPAL COURT              2,348.60

                                                                           GENERAL OPERATING  LIBRARY                      5,508.91

                                                                           WATER              WATER ADMINISTRATION           782.11

                                                                           WATER              WATER TREATMENT              5,113.82

                                                                           WATER              WATER DISTRIBUTION           5,252.24

                                                                           ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC ADMINISTRATIO       1,173.10

                                                                           ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC PRODUCTION          5,113.49

                                                                           ELECTRIC           ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION       10,865.59

                                                                           SEWER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL             6,052.53

                                                                           GOLF COURSE        NON-DEPARTMENTAL             5,646.90_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:         133,253.08



01-04-2019 02:35 PM                         C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 12-31-2018                              PAGE:    19

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                   =============== FUND TOTALS ================

                                   01   GENERAL OPERATING            188,337.63

                                   02   WATER                         37,956.53

                                   03   ELECTRIC                     288,496.53

                                   04   SEWER                         23,690.12

                                   05   REFUSE                           592.48

                                   06   LIBRARY                          582.50

                                   09   INDUSTRIAL PROMOTION           2,709.07

                                   12   STREET IMPROVEMENTS            3,499.88

                                   13   TOURISM                        1,411.68

                                   18   GOLF COURSE                   13,320.80

                                   23   CIP - ELECTRIC                 3,208.44

                                   25   CIP - STREET PROJECT           1,200.00

                                   27   CIP - GRANTS                   3,095.14

                                   31   EMPLOYEE BENEFITS             78,904.43

                                   35   TECHNOLOGY FUND - CIP         14,338.88

                                   --------------------------------------------

                                                GRAND TOTAL:         661,344.11

                                   --------------------------------------------

TOTAL PAGES:   19



01-04-2019 02:35 PM                         C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 12-31-2018                              PAGE:    20

                                                  SELECTION CRITERIA

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

SELECTION OPTIONS

VENDOR SET:       01-OSAWATOMIE KS

VENDOR:           All

CLASSIFICATION:   All

BANK CODE:        All

ITEM DATE:         0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

ITEM AMOUNT:      99,999,999.00CR THRU  99,999,999.00

GL POST DATE:     12/01/2018 THRU 12/31/2018

CHECK DATE:        0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PAYROLL SELECTION

PAYROLL EXPENSES: YES

EXPENSE TYPE:     NET

CHECK DATE:       12/01/2018 THRU 12/31/2018

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PRINT OPTIONS

PRINT DATE:       Check Date

SEQUENCE:         By Vendor Sort

DESCRIPTION:      Distribution

GL ACCTS:         NO

REPORT TITLE:     C O U N C I L   R E P O R T 12-31-2018

SIGNATURE LINES:  0

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PACKET OPTIONS

 

INCLUDE REFUNDS:  YES

INCLUDE OPEN ITEM:NO

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------











Project Manager Matt Kalin

City of Osawatomie
439 Main Street
PO Box 37
Osawatomie, KS  66064

November 27, 2018
Project No: R141554.03
Invoice No: 106599
Invoice Amount: 1,650.00

Invoice

Project R141554.03 Osawatomie 12 MW Generation Capacity Improvements
Professional Services through November 16, 2018

Contract
Amount

Percent
Complete Billed-to-Date

Previous
Billing

Current
Billing

Lump Sum Phase(s)

Preliminary Design $138,250.00 100 % $138,250.00 $138,250.00 0.00

Final Design $47,040.00 100 % $47,040.00 $47,040.00 0.00

Bidding & Negotiation  $16,100.00 100 % $16,100.00 $16,100.00 0.00

Construction Services $65,340.00 100 % $65,340.00 $65,340.00 0.00

Post Construction $6,400.00 89 % $5,700.00 $4,050.00 $1,650.00

Hourly to a Maximum Phase(s)

Add'l Construction Services $23,190.00 $23,180.50 $23,180.50 0.00

Add'l RPR Services $4,810.00 $3,947.50 $3,947.50 0.00

RPR Services $43,680.00 $43,680.00 $43,680.00 0.00

Total $344,810.00 $343,238.00 $341,588.00 $1,650.00

      $1,650.00Total Amount Due Upon Receipt

  



Project Manager Matt Kalin

City of Osawatomie
439 Main Street
PO Box 37
Osawatomie, KS  66064

December 21, 2018
Project No: R141554.03
Invoice No: 107176
Invoice Amount: 187.50

Invoice

Project R141554.03 Osawatomie 12 MW Generation Capacity Improvements
Professional Services through December 14, 2018

Contract
Amount

Percent
Complete Billed-to-Date

Previous
Billing

Current
Billing

Lump Sum Phase(s)

Preliminary Design $138,250.00 100 % $138,250.00 $138,250.00 0.00

Final Design $47,040.00 100 % $47,040.00 $47,040.00 0.00

Bidding & Negotiation  $16,100.00 100 % $16,100.00 $16,100.00 0.00

Construction Services $65,340.00 100 % $65,340.00 $65,340.00 0.00

Post Construction $6,400.00 92 % $5,887.50 $5,700.00 $187.50

Hourly to a Maximum Phase(s)

Add'l Construction Services $23,190.00 $23,180.50 $23,180.50 0.00

Add'l RPR Services $4,810.00 $3,947.50 $3,947.50 0.00

RPR Services $43,680.00 $43,680.00 $43,680.00 0.00

Total $344,810.00 $343,425.50 $343,238.00 $187.50

      $187.50Total Amount Due Upon Receipt

 Outstanding Invoices

Number Date Balance
106599 11/27/2018 1,650.00
Total 1,650.00



CERTIFICATE – DIRECTOR-1 

KANSAS MUNICIPAL ENERGY AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

This certificate duly documents the appointment of a Director-1 to serve on the Board 
of Directors of the Kansas Municipal Energy Agency (KMEA) as provided for in Article V, 
Section 5.1 of KMEA's Bylaws. 

I, the undersigned City Clerk of the City of _____________________, Kansas, a member of KMEA, do 
hereby certify that at a meeting of the City Governing Body duly held on the _____ day 
of ________________, _____; 

who resides within the territory served by the City’s electric utility, was appointed to serve on 
the KMEA Board of Directors for a two-year term beginning  May 1, _____.

I further certify that the foregoing appointment is reflected in the official Minutes of the 
Governing Body of the City for the meeting on the date indicated above. 

This certificate is given this _____ day of ________________, _____. 

__________________________ 
City Clerk 

____________________, Kansas 

Return completed certificate to: 
KMEA, 6300 West 95 Street, Overland Park, KS 66212 

Email:  shadonix@kmea.com     Fax:  913-677-0804 

Name: Title: 

Address:  

City:  State: Zip Code: 

Office Phone: Cell Phone: Fax: 

Email Address: 

mailto:shadonix@kmea.com




 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM OPD Vehicle 2019 

 

 

 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE OF MEETING: 1/10/2019 

AGENDA ITEM: New Vehicle Purchase 

PRESENTER:  David Ellis, Chief of Police 

ISSUE SUMMARY:   The City is on a currently schedule to purchase a new patrol vehicle very two years.   

Currently Chrysler products are available for the beginning of 2019, and a Ford product will be available 

after med July, depending upon when ordered. 

1. Available immediately is a 2019 V8 Police Pursuit Dodge Durango on the lot in Wichita. ($31,152) 

 

2. Available is a 2019 V8 Police Pursuit Dodge Charger, outfitted, all-wheel drive in Andover 

($29,500) 

 

 

3. Available is a 2019 V8  Dodge Pickup, 4x4,outfitted, in Andover ($37,750) 

 

4. Can Order a V6 Dodge Pursuit Rated Durango, would be here in Mid-March. ($28,514) 

 

5. Can Order a 2020 Pursuit rated Ford Explorer and would be available in early Sept. ($32,206) 

 

 

COUNCIL ACTION NEEDED:  Review and discuss.   

STAFF RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL:  Recommend to proceed with the Pursuit Rated Dodge 

Durango already available in Wichita. 

 















































Osawatomie Police Department
Activity Report

Dec-18

Prior 

Month Change Prior Year Change

25 Warrant Arrests 10 15 22 3 

42 Other Arrest and /or Charges filed 75 (33) 19 23 

124 Traffic Stops 82 42 199 (75)

46 Suspicious Activ., Inv. Persons, Ped Checks, Prowlers 57 (11) 179 (133)

4 Traffic Accident Calls 11 (7) 14 (10)

40 Assist EMS 33 7 48 (8)

23
Fights , Disturbance, Assualts, Domestics, Harras,Violation of Protection 

Orders, Trespass
27 (4) 33 (10)

1 Sex crimes 2 (1) 3 (2)

28 Damage to Prop., Thefts, Burglarys, 30 (2) 24 4 

2 Drug Case  or Calls 0 2 0 2 

Drug Cases Cleared

28 Animal calls 25 3 26 2 

4 Child in Need of Care, Runaways, Missing Children 4 0 2 2 

16 Vehicle Lock outs 20 (4) 17 (1)

45
Escorts, Civil Stand-bys, 911 Misdials, Motor Assist, X-Patrol, Alarm Calls, 

Welfare Checks
39 6 47 (2)

14 Citizen Inquires 31 (17) 84 (70)

41 Calls for service otherwise not classified 45 (4) 86 (45)

69

Assist Out Side Agency, Loud Music, , Traffic Haz, Driving Complaints, Drug 

Testing Finger Printing, Open Doors, Follow-ups, Found Property, Warrant 

Attemps, etc..

77 (8) 70 (1)

510 Calls handled by Officers 493 17 854 (344)

705 * Totals occurrences for the month 754 (49) 1067 (362)

38 Traffic  Citations  28 10 78 (40)

17 Other Citations 42 (25) 8 9 

55 Total Citations 70 (15) 86 (31)

 * Total occurances for the month include calls for service and dispatch activity, such as the issuance of burn permits, accepting fine payments, logging 

vehicle fuel, county fire calls, and other public assistance.



2018 OPD ACTIVITY 1st Qtr 

Totals

2nd  Qtr 

Totals

3nd  Qtr 

Totals Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18

4nd  Qtr 

Totals

Year End 

Totals

2017 Year 

End Totals Change

Warrant Arrests 87 86 83 16 10 25 51 307 288 19
Other Arrest / Charges filed 134 153 173 35 75 42 152 612 377 235
Traffic Stops 446 633 527 140 82 124 346 1952 2032 (80)

Suspicious Activ., Inv. Persons, Ped Checks, Prowlers 495 417 387 97 57 46 200 1499 1476 23
Traffic Accidents 36 43 27 16 11 4 31 137 163 (26)
Assist EMS 133 132 109 36 33 40 109 483 622 (139)
Fights , Disturbance, Assualts, Domestics, Harrasment,                

Violation of Protection Orders 105 176 125 26 27 23 76 482 427 55

Sex crimes 4 7 6 0 2 1 3 20 27 (7)

Damage to Prop., Thefts, Burglaries 79 85 106 34 30 28 92 362 349 13

Drug Cases Dispatched 10 11 4 2 0 2 4 29 39 (10)
Drug Cases Cleared 24 28 17 7 3 10 20 89 72 17
Animal calls 151 139 122 38 25 28 91 503 570 (67)

Child in Need of Care, Runaways, Missing Children 12 18 14 6 4 4 14 58 69 (11)
Vehicle Lock outs 39 54 43 27 20 16 63 199 231 (32)

Escorts, Civil Stand-bys, 911 Misdials, Motor Assist,              

Xtra-Patrol, Alarm Calls, Welfare Checks
231 168 150 57 39 45 141 690 722 (32)

Citizen Inquires 255 211 160 39 31 14 84 710 873 (163)

Calls for service otherwise not classified 240 253 255 72 45 41 158 906 1183 (277)
Assist Out Side Agency, Loud Music, , Traffic Haz, Driving 

Complaints, Drug Testing Finger Printing, Open Doors, Follow-

ups, Found Property, etc…
280 301 298 67 77 69 213 1092 1029 63

Calls handled by Officers 2603 2734 2416 673 493 510 1676 9429 10156 (727)
Actual Reports Taken by Officer 391 463 402 123 93 103 319 1575 1702 (127)

*Total requests for service 3561 3631 3243 1001 754 705 2460 12895 12617 278

Traffic  Citations  170 307 174 52 28 38 118 769 939 (170)

Other Citations 69 191 180 36 42 17 95 535 268 267
Total Citations 239 498 354 88 70 55 213 1304 1207 97



 

12-26-2018 04:14 PM                                               CITY OF OSAWATOMIE                                                 PAGE:   1

                                                                YTD TREASURERS REPORT

                                                              AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2018

 

                                                       Y-T-D           Y-T-D         ACCRUAL

                                     BEGINNING       REVENUES        EXPENSES      ENDING CASH      NET CHANGE     NET CHANGE       ENDING

FUND                               CASH BALANCE     W/ACCRUAL       W/ACCRUAL        BALANCE       OTHER ASSETS   LIABILITIES    CASH BALANCE

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 01 -GENERAL OPERATING              359,414.51    2,236,060.66    2,136,263.75      459,211.42            0.00            0.00      459,211.42

 02 -WATER                          214,466.04      862,301.33      795,409.06      281,358.31            0.00            0.00      281,358.31

 03 -ELECTRIC                       435,765.21    3,387,266.52    3,190,580.10      632,451.63            0.00            0.00      632,451.63

 04 -SEWER                          222,860.37      779,195.47      725,400.90      276,654.94            0.00            0.00      276,654.94

 05 -REFUSE                          13,817.59       40,791.54       47,061.13        7,548.00            0.00            0.00        7,548.00

 06 -LIBRARY                        142,919.70       17,209.27       55,054.40      105,074.57            0.00            0.00      105,074.57

 07 -RECREATION                           0.00           18.27           18.27            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 08 -RURAL FIRE                           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 09 -INDUSTRIAL PROMOTION            91,669.73       33,856.81       22,137.20      103,389.34            0.00            0.00      103,389.34

 10 -REVOLVING LOAN                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 11 -SPECIAL PARK & RECREATION       82,338.03       22,088.62       54,108.02       50,318.63            0.00            0.00       50,318.63

 12 -STREET IMPROVEMENTS            184,943.24      122,176.69       57,615.82      249,504.11            0.00            0.00      249,504.11

 13 -TOURISM                         35,772.24       40,746.16       26,497.33       50,021.07            0.00            0.00       50,021.07

 14 -PUBLIC SAFETY EQUIPMENT         22,442.51      333,524.96      286,803.93       69,163.54            0.00            0.00       69,163.54

 15 -SPECIAL 911 REVENUE              9,897.41            0.00            0.00        9,897.41            0.00            0.00        9,897.41

 17 -RECREATION EMPLOYEE BENEF            0.00            2.28            2.28            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 18 -GOLF COURSE                     11,035.48      287,358.16      307,300.78  (     8,907.14)           0.00            0.00  (     8,907.14)

 21 -CIP - GENERAL                  132,645.97      107,500.00       97,073.40      143,072.57            0.00            0.00      143,072.57

 22 -CIP -WATER                           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 23 -CIP - ELECTRIC                 951,634.80       15,506.60      750,798.33      216,343.07            0.00            0.00      216,343.07

 24 -CIP - SEWER                      4,000.00       10,000.00       24,022.00  (    10,022.00)           0.00            0.00  (    10,022.00)

 25 -CIP - STREET PROJECT         1,730,623.32      898,000.00    1,822,770.94      805,852.38            0.00            0.00      805,852.38

 27 -CIP - GRANTS                   269,023.13            0.00      281,746.14  (    12,723.01)           0.00            0.00  (    12,723.01)

 29 -CIP - SPECIAL PROJECTS               0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 31 -EMPLOYEE BENEFITS              167,293.43      714,777.73      585,721.86      296,349.30            0.00            0.00      296,349.30

 32 -CAFETERIA 125                   62,520.36       36,665.37       27,490.57       71,695.16            0.00            0.00       71,695.16

 35 -TECHNOLOGY FUND - CIP                0.00      239,334.88      113,358.60      125,976.28            0.00            0.00      125,976.28

 41 -BOND & INTEREST                193,896.28      717,200.70      822,280.00       88,816.98            0.00            0.00       88,816.98

 43 -ELECTRIC DEBT SERVICE          149,989.60      363,104.20      435,726.25       77,367.55            0.00            0.00       77,367.55

 51 -COURT ADSAP                      7,401.00            0.00            0.00        7,401.00            0.00            0.00        7,401.00

 52 -COURT BONDS                     15,251.54       24,904.75       23,741.75       16,414.54            0.00            0.00       16,414.54

 53 -FORFEITURES                      1,918.17       10,269.26        8,213.98        3,973.45            0.00            0.00        3,973.45

 54 -EVIDENCE LIABILITY              12,899.79            0.00            0.00       12,899.79            0.00            0.00       12,899.79

 57 -FIRE INSURANCE PROCEEDS              0.84       40,300.50       40,300.50            0.84            0.00            0.00            0.84

 93 -PAYPAL CLEARING FUND                 0.01            0.00            0.00            0.01            0.00            0.00            0.01

 95 -CLEARING ACCOUNT                     0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

                                ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

GRAND TOTAL                       5,526,440.30   11,340,160.73   12,737,497.29    4,129,103.74            0.00            0.00    4,129,103.74

                                ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============

              *** END OF REPORT ***



 

12-28-2018 02:08 PM                                               CITY OF OSAWATOMIE                                                 PAGE:   1

                                                                YTD TREASURERS REPORT

                                                              AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2018

 

                                                       Y-T-D           Y-T-D         ACCRUAL

                                     BEGINNING       REVENUES        EXPENSES      ENDING CASH      NET CHANGE     NET CHANGE       ENDING

FUND                               CASH BALANCE     W/ACCRUAL       W/ACCRUAL        BALANCE       OTHER ASSETS   LIABILITIES    CASH BALANCE

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 01 -GENERAL OPERATING              359,414.51    2,484,133.50    2,320,726.16      522,821.85            0.00            0.00      522,821.85

 02 -WATER                          214,466.04      948,594.76      918,703.36      244,357.44            0.00            0.00      244,357.44

 03 -ELECTRIC                       435,765.21    3,684,243.47    3,593,825.44      526,183.24            0.00            0.00      526,183.24

 04 -SEWER                          222,860.37      860,751.18      882,112.42      201,499.13            0.00            0.00      201,499.13

 05 -REFUSE                          13,817.59       40,806.54       47,653.61        6,970.52            0.00            0.00        6,970.52

 06 -LIBRARY                        142,919.70       17,353.51       55,285.67      104,987.54            0.00            0.00      104,987.54

 07 -RECREATION                           0.00           18.27           18.27            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 08 -RURAL FIRE                           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 09 -INDUSTRIAL PROMOTION            91,669.73       35,856.81       23,085.64      104,440.90            0.00            0.00      104,440.90

 10 -REVOLVING LOAN                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 11 -SPECIAL PARK & RECREATION       82,338.03       27,088.62       58,734.02       50,692.63            0.00            0.00       50,692.63

 12 -STREET IMPROVEMENTS            184,943.24      122,176.69       59,434.89      247,685.04            0.00            0.00      247,685.04

 13 -TOURISM                         35,772.24       40,746.16       27,385.52       49,132.88            0.00            0.00       49,132.88

 14 -PUBLIC SAFETY EQUIPMENT         22,442.51      333,524.96      286,803.93       69,163.54            0.00            0.00       69,163.54

 15 -SPECIAL 911 REVENUE              9,897.41            0.00            0.00        9,897.41            0.00            0.00        9,897.41

 17 -RECREATION EMPLOYEE BENEF            0.00            2.28            2.28            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 18 -GOLF COURSE                     11,035.48      299,733.77      322,489.01  (    11,719.76)           0.00            0.00  (    11,719.76)

 21 -CIP - GENERAL                  132,645.97      150,000.00       98,573.40      184,072.57            0.00            0.00      184,072.57

 22 -CIP -WATER                           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 23 -CIP - ELECTRIC                 951,634.80       16,848.20      767,210.67      201,272.33            0.00            0.00      201,272.33

 24 -CIP - SEWER                      4,000.00       10,000.00       24,022.00  (    10,022.00)           0.00            0.00  (    10,022.00)

 25 -CIP - STREET PROJECT         1,730,623.32      898,000.00    1,822,770.94      805,852.38            0.00            0.00      805,852.38

 27 -CIP - GRANTS                   269,023.13            0.00      276,461.57  (     7,438.44)           0.00            0.00  (     7,438.44)

 29 -CIP - SPECIAL PROJECTS               0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 31 -EMPLOYEE BENEFITS              167,293.43      764,374.48      624,196.93      307,470.98            0.00            0.00      307,470.98

 32 -CAFETERIA 125                   62,520.36       44,668.17       29,987.87       77,200.66            0.00            0.00       77,200.66

 35 -TECHNOLOGY FUND - CIP                0.00      239,334.88      120,677.57      118,657.31            0.00            0.00      118,657.31

 41 -BOND & INTEREST                193,896.28      829,650.70      822,280.00      201,266.98            0.00            0.00      201,266.98

 43 -ELECTRIC DEBT SERVICE          149,989.60      399,414.62      435,726.25      113,677.97            0.00            0.00      113,677.97

 51 -COURT ADSAP                      7,401.00            0.00            0.00        7,401.00            0.00            0.00        7,401.00

 52 -COURT BONDS                     15,251.54       25,204.75       25,791.75       14,664.54            0.00            0.00       14,664.54

 53 -FORFEITURES                      1,918.17       10,269.26        9,625.08        2,562.35            0.00            0.00        2,562.35

 54 -EVIDENCE LIABILITY              12,899.79            0.00            0.00       12,899.79            0.00            0.00       12,899.79

 57 -FIRE INSURANCE PROCEEDS              0.84       40,300.50       40,300.50            0.84            0.00            0.00            0.84

 93 -PAYPAL CLEARING FUND                 0.01            0.00            0.00            0.01            0.00            0.00            0.01

 95 -CLEARING ACCOUNT                     0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

                                ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

GRAND TOTAL                       5,526,440.30   12,323,096.08   13,693,884.75    4,155,651.63            0.00            0.00    4,155,651.63

                                ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============

              *** END OF REPORT ***


	Mtg Month: 
	Mtg Day: 
	Mtg Year: 2019
	Name: 
	Title: 
	Address: 
	City: 
	State: 
	Zip Code: 
	Office Phone: 
	Cell Phone: 
	Fax: 
	Email Address: 
	Appt Year: 2019
	Cert Day: 
	Cert Month: 
	Cert Year: 2019


